
8 August 2011 Our ref: HW2009-457

Infrastructure Projects
Department of Planning
PO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Att: Belinda Scott

Dear Belinda,

RE: NEWCASTLE GAS STORAGE FACILITY (10-0133)

I refer to your request for Hunter Water’s comments regarding the Environmental
Assessment Report for the development of a Gas Storage Facility at Tomago. Hunter
Water understands that the applicant proposes to develop a 28ha site, which will include
clearing of approximately 14ha of vegetation and construction of a gas liquefaction
complex.

This development falls within the Tomago Sandbeds Special Area which protects the
Tomago Aquifer drinking water source. The aquifer supplies 20 to 25% of drinking water
to the Lower Hunter and plays an important strategic function in Hunter Water’s Drought
Management Plan. In accordance with the Hunter Water Regulation 2010, the ongoing
ecological health of the catchment is of paramount importance to provide safe drinking
water to Hunter Water customers.

During the consultation process for this development, information has come to light that
has led Hunter Water to treat this as a highly significant development for its drinking
water catchments. Specifically, new information provided by the applicant indicates that
the direction of groundwater flow in the vicinity of this development is directly towards
one of the drinking water borelines in the Tomago Aquifer.

For this reason, Hunter Water requests the following conditions are included as a
condition of consent for the development to better safeguard the aquifer and employ the
principles of ecologically sustainable development1:

1. A peer reviewed Stormwater Management Plan, endorsed by Hunter Water, must
be in place before any construction commences (including clearing, earthworks or
building);

1 Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, s5



2. A Groundwater Monitoring Strategy with scientifically justified monitoring bore
placement and monitoring frequency must be in place and endorsed by Hunter
Water before construction commences;

3. A strategy to minimise the incidence of illegal dumping on the subject site during
construction and operation (including any access roads or tracks) must be in place
before construction commences; and

4. A Deed of Agreement must be entered into between Hunter Water Corporation and
the applicant regarding the ongoing management of the drinking water aquifer
beneath the proposed development. This agreement will contain details of how
stormwater is to be managed, groundwater monitored and how reporting will be
undertaken through the construction and operational phases of the project. This
should be in place before construction commences.

Hunter Water considers it a matter of inter-generational equity2 that should this
development proceed it is undertaken with the greatest care and consideration for the
groundwater resource and water quality for the region.

Please find attached a formal review of the proposed development that was prepared by
Water Resources Planning Engineer, Dr Brendan Berghout. It provides further context,
outlines issues of concern and expands upon the requested conditions in some detail.

If you require further advice or clarification regarding the submission please don’t
hesitate to contact me on (02) 4979 9545.

Yours sincerely,

Malcolm Withers
Senior Account Executive Major Development

2 Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000, s6
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Hunter Water Corporation 

PO Box 5171 

HRMC     NSW     2310 

 

Attention Brendan Berghout and Emma Berry 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

AGL ENERGY LIMITED 
NEWCASTLE GAS STORAGE FACILITY 
REVISED SITE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY 
 

As requested, WorleyParsons has prepared on behalf of AGL Energy Ltd this letter to outline the 

revised site stormwater management philosophy for the above development.   

Based on feedback from Hunter Water Corporation on the original stormwater management 

strategy proposed for the site as part of the Environment Assessment, WorleyParsons has 

reviewed alternative stormwater management options for the development.  The proposed 

alternate stormwater management strategy was presented at a meeting at Hunter Water’s offices 

between Hunter Water Corporation, AGL, TAC and WorleyParsons at Hunter Water’s offices on 21 

July 2011. 

At the meeting Hunter Water confirmed that it is supportive of AGL’s revised concept to pump 

stormwater offsite.  The purpose of this letter is to formalise the revised stormwater management 

philosophy to assist Hunter Water Corporation in providing a response to the Department of 

Planning for the development.  The revised strategy is summarised below and outlined on the 

attached figures.  It is noted that this strategy is only at a concept stage and still requires feedback 

from several stakeholders.  The approval process for this option has not been confirmed.  

However this letter aims to define the principals upon which detailed design will be carried out. 

Site Stormwater Management Principals. 

 The site grading has been modified so that the majority of the site drains to the south-

western corner of the site.  The exceptions to this are the LNG Tank on the eastern 

side of the site (approx 1.6Ha) and the switch yard on the northern side of the site 

(approx 0.2Ha).  Both these areas are considered low pollutant risks and will be 

bunded in accordance with the relevant Australian Standards. 
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 Roof areas will be directed to tanks for reuse (eg toilet flushing).  Overflows may be 

directed to infiltration beds or the broader stormwater system described below. 

 Enclosed workshops will be drained directly to the trade waste system. 

 Plant areas (approx 2.3Ha) will be bunded to contain the 20 year ARI 24 hour storm 

event and comply with the relevant Australian Standards.  Runoff from this area will 

be captured at an inspection tank where it will be manually tested prior to release.  In 

the event it is polluted the water will be pumped to the trade waste system for 

disposal.  Where the water quality is satisfactory, the water will be pumped to the 

stormwater system.  It is likely that the plant area will divided into smaller areas based 

on risk to minimise the volumes of polluted water being disposed of via trade waste.  

A preliminary division is shown in the attached figures as “General Plant Areas” and 

“Uncovered Plant Areas”. 

 Runoff from the sites impervious areas will be directed via by a piped drainage 

system to a wet sump GPT and then wetland/holding pond (excluding the LNG Tank, 

electrical switchyard and pervious areas outside of operational zones).  Surface flows 

up to the 100 year ARI storm event will also be directed to the wetland.  The 

wetland/holding pond comprises three zones as follows: 

1. Wetland Zone - this will be sized to achieve the water quality objectives of Port 

Stephens Council’s “Urban Stormwater and Rural Water Quality Management 

Plan for New Developments”.  Based on the current layout a permanent wetland 

volume in the order of 1500m
3
 is anticipated. 

2. Holding Zone – an additional holding volume is provided to contain runoff from 

the catchment up to the 1 year ARI 24 hour duration storm event.  Based on the 

current layout a holding volume of approximately 4500m
3
 is anticipated.  Water 

quality will be inspected and, if satisfactory, discharged from site via a pump 

station.  If the water quality is unsatisfactory, the water will either be disposed via 

the trade waste system, or treated prior to being discharged from site via a pump 

station. 

3. Retention Zone – A further volume will be provided to prevent overflows up to the 

100 year ARI 72 hour duration storm event.   If the water level rises to this zone, 

the pump station will switch on automatically and discharge water from the site.  A 

pump flow rate of about 75L/s is anticipated, as this is between the 1 year and 2 

year ARI for the site, but is subject to approval from Council.  Based on this an 

additional active storage volume of 1500m
3
 is required. 

 A pump station will be located adjacent to the wetland.  The final configuration of this 

will depend on the final site layout.  A duty and back up pump will be provided that the 

station and will be connected to the site’s control system to indicate when inspection 

and/or maintenance is required.  It is proposed that a 1660m long, underground 

225mm diameter HDPE delivery main will be provided that will discharge adjacent to 

Old Punt Road.  Erosion protection will be provided at the discharge point.  

Discharged stormwater will follow the existing water course under Old Punt Road, 

flow west and pass below the Pacific Hwy and west to the Hunter River. 
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